Attachment A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Councill Date: December 5, 2018
From: Thelda Williams
Mayor

Subject: REVISED BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Historic Preservation Commission and Heritage Commission

| recommend the following individuals for appointment:

Daniel Garcia

Mr. Garcia is a professional archeologist and the Cultural Resources Team Lead for

SWCA Environmental Consultants. He is a resident of District 4. He will replace Greta
Rayle in the archaeologist position, fulfilling a partial term to expire July 6, 2020.

Greta Rayle
Ms. Rayle is the Operations Director of Historic Preservation Services for North Wind

Resource Consulting, LLC, and a resident of District 6. She will serve the Board in the
historian position, fulfilling a partial term previously held by Helana Ruter, to expire July
6, 2020.

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following individual for appointment:

Kevin Kepner
Mr. Kepner is the property manager at Paradise Valley Mall and a resident of District 3.

He fills a vacancy on the Committee, most recently held by Aaron Lloyd, and will serve
his first term to expire November 19, 2019.



Phoenix Aviation Advisory Board
| recommend the following individual for appointment:

R. Bret Aldieri

Mr. Aldieri is a business director at Honeywell Aerospace and a resident of District 3. He
replaces Pete Gorraiz on the Board and will serve his first term to expire December 15,
2021.




